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Rivera, Maribel

From: Gina Brescher [Gina@Landmarkmgmt.com]

Sent: _ Thursday, May 12, 2011 10:43 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Pierpointe Two Townhome Assoc. Address Change

To Whom It May Concern:

Please update the principal address and the mailing address for Pierpointe Two Townhome Association FEIN # 59-
2566848 on form N10077 to the following:

c/o Landmark Management Services, Inc.
1941 NW 150 Ave,
Pembroke Pines, FL 33028

Also, please update the registered agent’s address to:

2699 Stirling Road, #C-207
Hollywood, FL 33312

Thank you,

Gina Brescher

Accounting Department

Landmark Management Services, Inc.
1941 NW 150 Avenue

Pembroke Pines, FL 33028
954-392-6000 x 231

Fax 954-392-6692

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you musl not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments 1o it. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify us immediately by return email or telephone at 954-392-6000 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message
contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments may not have been
produced by Landmark Management Services, Inc.
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